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White, John
To: Charles Farthing
Subject: RE: GMC
Hi! thanks
Apologies for the delay. Just a number of other urgent things pressing at the moment.
Yes - | 'll certainly ask the Police for a copy. I'll think | will have to go via the coroner so | will go to him first.

Ann is in contact with FFW. [ think she is looking at a conference with them so you may hear more soon.

Best wishes

From: Charles Farthing § Code A
Sent: 15 May 2009 11:16
To: White, John
Subject: GMC

Dear John,

| am a little concerned to hear that my step-father's carer/cleaner (Shirley Selwood) has been asked to attend
the GMC hearing. Although | have no contact with her directly and have heard she has refused to attend, it
leaves me with the uncomfortable feeling that she had made a statement to the police along with all the other
witnesses in 2005/6 - or how else would the GMC know about her?

My question is whether you might consider asking the police for a copy of her statement please, as it could
well have some bearing on why the police eventually refused to prosecute, and we ought to know 1 think,
especially ahead of the GMC hearing.

Please let me have your thoughts.

PS. The CPS have still not acknowledged my letter or email (11 May)
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